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Wm Taylor came the following
year, bringing & tew goods with him,
and he was the second merchant here.
In 283 man by the name of Wick-
bam opened school in a small log
hut, and in the same year Parlee Car-
lin. Mathew Riley, s carpenter, Mr
Hale, and some others csme, includ

ing Mr” Slight and Mr. Hamilton, who

FINDLAY.

Its Past and Present—Pen and

Ink Sketches of the City
and its Business
Interests.

Although it is not ye: half a centu.
ry since Findlay was founded, it is
even now almost impossible to obtain
accurste dats of the past. So far as
has been possible, from individusls
and records we have aimed to glean
information ; we know it is incom-
plets, Im* sach as it is we herewith
present it to the readers of the Ju¥-
FERSOSIAN, believing it will not be
wholly without interest.

There is a commendable desire on
the part of our citizens to see in print
an article of this nature,—we have
aimed at imparliality and truthfol
ness, and can only add by way of
spologetic prelude

“What is writ is writ,
Would it were worthier.”

We are accustomed to look upon
Ohio »s an old settled State, snd so it
isin contrast with those west of the
Mississippi—but (with a few solitary
exceptions) the whole country is new
—many of those who lived in the
County ot Hancock when it was or-
ganized in 1820, are still living, doabt-
less, though none of them sre here,
and the development of the County
has occarred within a lifetime. Then
it vas a County but in name, settlers
were few, and all the disadvauntages

countered.

Until 1828 Hancock County was at-
tached to Wood County, for munici-
pal purposes, snd it was not until the
first Monday in April, 1828, that an
election was held for the purpose of
were no voting places in the County
except Findlay, and here the voters
came. The total number of votes
cast were bnt seventy-two, the officers
elect holding office or six months.

If we are mot mistsken, Matthew
Riley was the first Auditor, William
Hackett the first Assessor, Joshua
Hedges the first Treasurer and Don
Alonzo Hamblin the first Sheriff ; the
Commissioners being John P. Hamil-
ton, Jobn Loog and — —— Hauff,
snd the first Associate Judges were
Messrs. Huft, Hammond and Me-
Kinnis.

Office-holding was not very profita-
ble in these ea-ly days. The first as-
sessment of property resulted in a total
tax of belween seven and eight dol-
lars. The Assessors’ fees for his first
year's work amounted to lourteen
dollars, and for the second year's
work he received fifteen dollars, the
Commissioners increasing the amount
subsequently to the munificent sum of
iwenty-five dollars, his duties being to
assess the personal property and
reslty of the entire County. “Now-3-
days it costs 1,500 to aBsess the per-
sonal property alone.

The first prosecating attorney of
the county was Anthooy Cozard, who
lived in Bellefontsine, and whose
vearly income from this source was
825. The first County Clerk was
Wilson Vance,

The first written data to which we

Rev.

missionary to the
Rev. Mr. Gavitt,a Methodist
offidated quite
and he was succeeded by
Day, who i the Methodist | st s cost of 836,000, and from base-
society, snd in ’32 Rev. Mumfort or- | ment o roof is

engaged in farming nesr here Parlee
Carlio went into partnership with his
brotiier, and the following year took
a stock of goods down to the mouth
of Blanchard's Fork of the Auglaize,
where he did a thrivingtrade with the
Indisns and white settlers, subsequent-
ly returning bere. The hotel acoom.
modstions were rather pnimitive,
Wilson Vance entertsining travelers
in a small log house, Probably rooms
nor cuisine then would compare very
favorably with the “Joy” now.

+The postal facilities mus: have been
moderate indeed, sivce it is currently
reported that Squire Vance (the first
to be invested with the cabalistic title

his hat and deliver letters to parties
addressed as he might happen to meet

residences, no less than
social features and business

P. M) was wont to carry the mail in | busin,

Ims:demti'nn of Findlsy ss it is.
Imagine (if you are unscquainted
with the town, reader) a level plat ot
greuni that bears indication of hsv-
ing heen st one time s forest, but,
now thet it is seeming like
8 prsitie, with a stream of water
( Blachard fork) running through the
uothern portion. Upon every hand |resided in this county ever since s
see forests strelching away, seeming ' small boy. Prior to engsging in this
to enclose the town in a circle. Im-[business he had been farmjog. Both
8gine streets platicd with regularity, | gentiemen sre energetic business men
crossing each other st right angles,— | —they are sccomplishing much good
see church spires and towers point- |in the community, snd we gladly give
ing heavenward—beliold street after |them this prominent place.
street lined upon either side with - ’
residences or business establish- o e i
ments—see warehouses and mills and | Are engaged in an undertsking that
factories, echools, and all those com- | is accomplishing sn immense amount
ponent parts thst go to make up a|of good for the fsrmers hereabouts,
town, sud you see Findlsy, in & su- | inasmuch as the establishment of the
perficial way. But let us look st it a | Fiax Mill has farnished & ready mar-
little closer. The besuty or sttract- | ket for straw otherwise worthless, or
iveuess of & town not only depends | nearly sc, and she growth of flax is
upon its locstion, but even more  One of the most profitable ourfarmers
largely upon its business blocks, its |Can engage in. The mill was estab-
churches, its schools and its privstelished eighteen months sgo by two
Tn.nd-mom gentlemen, J. M.
life, Hawes and A. Thomson, who are also
O! its location we have spoken ; its | running a large establishment there.
business is manufscturing, mercan- Lo the establishment of this
Lile | bad been operated here,
ess is chiefly confined to Main |but bud been mismansged and died,
and Main Cross streets, Main st. | while this has proved & moat graiify-
Leing the resl business thoronghtare, |ing success, The active -
There are in sll sbout 75 business |of the business is with Mr. G. H.

[

of a century. He isalsoa partnerin

the Planing Mill. Mr. Patterson has

=Y

and shipping, The mercantile|one,

them in his store or elsewhere.
Most of the buildings were of logs.

immigration, bat ip "29 there
but one or two frame i
town.

ner that would astonish even our
most economical

meal n:; used.
tive mill in town, rigged
fashion iarly its own, and
pelled by horse power.

an
their grist.

At their
Commissi
tisements be
public places for contracts for putting
of Findlay, to be 24x36 feet, two sto

feet in the clear and the upper
8% feet ; &halommwpﬁ:vem

side, of

lows description
which it ir to be built.

residence of Dr. Carr, dentist

Rev. Mr. |n

more than an hundred fold.

ter known as “ilull’'s trace”

course there was little home market

have access is that of March 2d, 1829,
when the Board of Commissioners met
for the usual purpose of trassacting
regular busibess. Those Commis:
sioners were Jobn P. Hamilton,
Chsrles McKionis and John Long,
being the second hoard elected.
There are no records of the platling
ot the town, or what Commissioners
designated Fiudlay County seat, to be

found in the Court House House here, lif,lﬂﬂthh‘? few of our people are .m:i:iy
ware such an enterprise was | prop .
- homu—th;nmntuwouldrudﬂybe
At this time the population of |obtsined, provements are con-
tion, and at the dste of which| Findlay was still small, not exceeding | stantly being made, both in privste
Ginseng, | grounds snd siso slong the business

though we are informed the records
ot Wood County give this informs-

we write the chief business of the

Commussioners seemed consist beeswax and furs continned to becar- | streeis. A
e o been carried out that has converted

the erstwhile marsh into
. 2 to its present size. In fact there was|The streets are well
Findlay was Jaid out in 1827 or *28 | much against

hesring petitions from sandry parties
praying for County roads

Governor of Ohio,) and Mr. Cory,
father of Hon. D. J. Cory, the
former then living at Urbans and the

latter at Dayton. In 1829 asale of |in embryo, and the only sustaining | for new publc improvements exvept
lots took place. The first white set | causes of village growth were the fact

tler here was John Cox, in "24, bat

mmew“mmmwbwmﬁ

son Vance, a brother of the Gov-|Ten years had made many
Schrouf were | i8 troe, still the outlook was not hogs,

e o isi Government lands | shipped from the city isimmense, It

was our purpose 1o present in this|men mesn “‘busness,” and weare glad

the only settlers, Mr. Vance then
living where the Walker House now
is and Mr, Schrouf near the Ashery.

Long before this date there had |in quite rapidly, and tha town bor-
been whites living here, but who |rowed from that.

could not be properly called settiers,

During the war of 1812 a block house | branch road from Osrey here in 1850
was built where Mr. Corey now lives, |or’51. By means of it Findlay be-

which was garrisoned for s time, and
Hull, on his famous march to Detroit

passed here. In °20, however, the road was
bloekhonseh:dhﬂmﬁuiuhighme,giﬁl_guwmﬁmhﬁdghu,

estate and was being used by Wilson
Vance as a stable. “To what base
nses are we turned.”

In 1827 Squire Carlin came from
Maumee City and was the first one to |the estire line of
open & store here. There were then
bat few citizens in the county, ndl
they mostly along the banks of the
streams, bul emigraots were gradusl- | country, aud give Findisy most de-|

to Detroit and sold there.

broke out and took shape in the form

P
iy -

ever contemplated.
two hundred and fifty.

rent, and and there was no special
promise of the town ever

that it was county sest, and s mew bridge over Blanchard’s

moderate vantages, and the | Fork. These improvements will come
adjacent ccuntry. |ia time. variously

'he amount of grain, wool, cattle,

19
M-u:e
oSt
were 1o bo. had in_simmviweon, the
tertility of the soil had been sbund-
antly demonstrated, and settlers came

was the

its growth

of the

came a desirable market and reached
out for l.ng‘e in evag"q:ir;unon. Sglll;-
sequently the Lake Louisville
from Fremont

y benefitting the town,
indeed, the good- effects resulting
therefrom will last a8 Jong ss time.
And bere we will remark that work is,

"' houses bere; Main street is filled | Gardincr, a courteous, ic gen-
- are indubted for

In’26 the town proprietors had built | four blocks with two and three story | msny items,
& saw mill here a5 an inducement to | brick blocks, with occasionally
were me building sandwiched between,

in excepting space occupied by operation—
: the Court House, OFf these busi- | the Mallory brake, one picker, snd s
The luxuries of life were not in|ness houses we speak
abundance. Flour was only 10 be|elsewhere. The manufscturing in-|in making
obtsined in small quantities, and when | terests sre scattered in and about |ing sbout
purchased made to do duty in a man- | town.

up after a|log school building as did the pioneers |as many 2s sixty. The mill is com-
ro- | nearly a half century sgo, we can plete in all its sppointments, and its
€ of | point with pride toreally noble struc- | interests are carefully looked after by
g the corn it really bat|tares, the result of voluntary contri- | Mr. Gardiner, the S t.—
cracked it, and yet there was usually | butions on the part of our people. | No matter how much flax our farmers
eager throng around the mill, each | The Methodists have the most ele- | may raise, they can rely upon good
saxious for an opportunity to get in |gant church—a
ir gri edifice, erected at a cost of $31,000. | for seed, but straw, and we believe
ing Dec. 15,1831 the | It is fitted up in most exquisite taste, | they will consnit their own iuterests
ered that adver |bas alarge and handsome pipe organ. | by embarking in this branch of sgri-
upon the three|the walls and ceilings
snd the seating capacity is large. | fore.
up and finishing a frame in the village | The Congregstional church is also s
beautiful one, showing not only arch-
ries high ; the lower story to be nine | itectursl taste, but its finishing 18 also
fine. It is supplied with s superior
reed organ, and is only second ing ground
or entry eight feet wide thro the | point ot excellence to the Methodist. presses thing
centre, with good partitions otlg:ither The Presbyterians also have a very o tE:O hot s oo ooy
f planed board ; the one end to | superior church, stiractively furnish-
be divided by a partition through the | ed ;—the building is of brick, ofl1arge | 404 the maodus
center; 3 good substantial flight of dimensions, and is an ornsment to
stairato be put up in the entry, the |tbe city. The Catholics, not to be
doors to be panneled” and then fol |behind others in enterprise so far as |} ... ;

of the manper in church buildings are concerned, have
The award of | built a larg
contract was made to Wilson Vance, | building in the west part of town,
Frederick Henderson and Jonathan |snd the German Lutheran, Evangel-
Parker, jor §750.00. The building |ical Lutheran and Lutheran Reform
was erected upon the site where J, J. | societies slso have good houses of
Wheeler's storenow stands. In 1840 | worship as have the Church of God, i s
the Court House now in use was built, | United Brelhren and Evaogelical— RCRCh; that: bme-Ead & S8 Sous o0
and the old C. H. now forms the [all of the churches, excepting oue,
being substantial brick baildings,
The earliest preaching here ot/ whose sggregate cost has been large,
which we have any secount was by | Ifthe church buildings are s 0b |, 05 while a proportion is con
Thomas Tho;pon., who was | ject of pride on the part of the people | .. .3 i 1he nei boring towns, as is
yandot Indians. ::d Findlsy, so slso sre the schools| ;. 3. e : $

regularly dnring'so: School, sn

the necessary study and recitation : is themeore
in the work of the church; and the|rooms it contsins s large SNt
seed they sewed must have fallen upon | lumbia Hall, and is well worth s visit.
good ground for it has brought forth | There are thres other school baild-
ings, two brick and one frame. The| o' o0 Gr the fourteen
At thisearly day the facilities for|Union echool snd two of the others coming from Ri
intercommunication were of a limited | are operated under the general
chsracter. There was but one really | lsw, while the third is sn

passable road—leading from Belle-|ent district under what it known as
fontsine Lo Perrysburg, perhaps bet |the Akron law. With these facilities
sving | 0O town in the State can offer better
been the routc he pursued in his | free educstional advantages than can
march to Detroit. By-paths, blazed | this—an item that pareats, seeking »
the woods were about the |new location, will not readily over-
only things to be relied upon. Of)look.

for any thing. There was scarcely %u-—ll;onic End 0Odd mmo“_.
perabundence msised, and | Young Mer’s Christian iation :
those who had wheat to sell would | &c. The social feature of the city is | Were established s number of years
bsul it to Maumee or Sandusky City | worth more than casual mention, but |ago, the
and there sell it for from 85 o;t;. to | we can ooly
$1.25 busbel; hogs were driven | form
poit Though there is large wealth

As early 2s 1839 the railway fever | there is luuc of that so-called

seems to prevail.

Lt:fmwth. The ground | ps

a substantisl fire proof Court House

Cailoey foelght pockm b
railway freight N . s
of my(}. Sl.g&. C. RR. would npeither | We eincerely hope every wish will be
make out 60 far as that Road was |realized.
concerned nor allow us to do so,con- |ing large numbers of wood saws,

sequently we csnnot give such

upon either side for a distauce of | tleman, to whom we
The mill is a frame
a | struclure, two stories, 35x80 feet, with
a neat little office close st hand, Four
setls of are in i
more in detail | power press. The works are engaged
Hﬁ:g tow, maoufactur-

pounds per day. This
is put up in bales of 400@500 pounds
We_ can tske special pride in|snd shipped to Delaware, 0., where

! now-s- | our churches. Perbaps more than it is converted into bagging tow. The |
days, one barrel lasting s large family | any other one thing the churches of | mill is kept busy the entire year. An
for a year or more. Instead of it corn | 8 city bespeak its enterprise or liber |av '
Was a primi- | slity.

force of twenly men is em-

Instead of worshipping in a ploayr:ﬁ:nd in August and September

magnificent brick | prices and a home market, not only

are frescoed, | culture more «xtensively than hereto-

4 T. ADANS & CO,

Are operating the Findlay Oil Mills.
We confess to s liking for oleaginous
laces of this kind. cake as it is
in | e . or the cil asit drips

but disagreeable to us, and
nt some time i og the mill
operandi of converting

flax seed into oil, Mr. Adams kindly
officiating as chkaperone. ‘The mill has
in ion seven years. Origi-
nally the building was occupied as a

e aud picely sppointed | poclen mill, but was sdapted to its

derson has been a resident of Findlay
fourteen years, coming from Muskin-
gum county, where he had formerly
been in the same business,—indeed it
has been his occupation for & quarter

the Oil Mill, and one of the owners of

employ several additional workmen,
The works were established by Mr.

FINDLAY. HANCOCK COUNTY, OHIO, FRIDA

business since boyhood. He

of the ironing and blacksmith-
ing department. The firm has built
up & splendid trade—it is besed upon
merit, and it requires no gift of
prophecy to foretell their sucoess.

ADAMS & COONS

At the Findlay Foundry and Machine
shop are doing 8 most excellent and
large trade,and we are glad of this
opportunity to speak of it and them.
The business was established about
fourteen years ago by Mr. Shef
field—since then there have been nu-
merous changes, the present firm
Z posession two years ago. The
works employ fourteen to sixteenmen
and are chiefly engaged in manufac-
turing portable saw millsand portable
and stationary engines as well as doing
a general foundry business. Heats
are made from two to three times per
week, each averaging 2500 lbs. Most
of their manufactured articles are
sold in Ohio, Indisoa and aslichigan,
and the works are kept busy in sup.
plyingthe demand. The shops sre
conveinient and roomy; the main
building or machine room is 30x80
feet, blacksmith shop 24x24, moulding
room 30x50, and all are well arranged.
The mechanical department is under
the of Wm. France, a practi
cal mechame, who has been connected
with the works almost since
their organization, and the
general business mainly under the
management of Mr. V. H. Coons, an
energetic gentleman, who believes in
pushing things. He has resided in
the county for 22 years, and has been
variously engaged in farming cabinet
making, sawmilling and his present
business, becoming connected with
the works three years ago. Ilis part-
ner, Mr. L' Adamas is an old resident
of the couniy and has been connected
with this business seven or eight
years. Previous to that he was en-
g:fed in groceries, distilling and
king, and now operates a grocery
near the shop.
D, BUCK & Co,
Come next. Beside Mr. Buck the
firm comprises Mr. A. Reimund and
8. Seyfang, all three being practical
workmen. Their line of trade is the
manufacture of wagons and carriages,

nected with one of the large shops at]
Sonth Bend, and afterward returning
here. An active expenence of thirteen
years certanly gualifies him for the
business. His partner, Mr. Biggs, isa
native of town, and this has been his
has

Coanell is formerly from Mansfield.
He csme here in 1864 and was en-
gaged in mercsotile operations until
becoming a partner in the will. The
first and last named gentlemen con
Cuct the busioess. Perscasliy, they
are active, go-abead men, who are
desircus of seeing Findlay sttain
greater prominence and they are
willing Lo assist heartily in whatever
Promizes to accomplish that desider-
gtum. Findlsy could illy sfford to
lose either from the business circle
of town.

RAY & CALLAHAN

Are new candidates for manufac-
turing laurels, their firm having been
formed only sbout six months ago,
Their specislity is light wagons and
um:sges—u:a finer grade of work,
msking vehicles ranging in price
from $150 to £500. In looking
through their repository we noticed
some work, not the least
noticeable being some handsome sew-
ing machine wagons. They employ
about twelve men, and though in
trade 8o short a time they have
already become formidable competit.
ors uo!' older establishmens. Both

enllemen are youog men and .
Eieal thmen.leIEes K. Rnyprl:e-
native of town and learned his trade
here, now having had eight years ex-
perience. David Callaban is a car-
riage psinter by trade, has lived here
six yesrs. coming from Pennsylvania.
The boys have thus far shown the
right spuit. They are not afraid of

or lail according to merit, and the
resuit is not difficult to fortell,

A. & J. PAREEE & €O

Are operating the Hancock Flouring
Mill. In 1858 Jonathan Paiker, fa
ther of the members of this firm, and
one of our oldest and most highly es
teemed citizens, established a planing
mill and in 1860 added to it the flour-
ing mill. He operated both concerns
until 1865, since when some changes
have occurred in the proprietorship
the present firm baving been formed
the first of January last. All three ot
the brothers, A,, J., and W. 8. Par-
ker, are natives of town, and this has
chiefly been their home from infancy.
They all pay personal attention to the
business, which has grown to such di
mensions that they have all they can
do. Three run of stone are used, The
mill doing both custom and merchant

Y MORNING, MARCH 15, 1872,

of 8557,

been by his own foresight and busi-
ness energy, and he has reason to
feel prond of the result, The active
management of the details of the busi- |
ness are now chiefty with his son M.
D. Sours, who as Assistant Cashier, is
kept busy as can be. He has been in
the Bank eversince he was big enough |

in the rear. This space is well filled.
Of stoves they handle large numbers
—last year selling three hundred and
fifty. They also do a general jobbing
basiness, make or repair any thing in
their line and pay special attention to
guttering, roofing, spouting, &e
Though the firm has been formed but
three years it is well-known; their
trade is good and growing, and is
well worthy mention herein. The
firm also own and manufacture a
patent-stove drum, called the Giant
Drum and Heater, John Adams
patentee, well-kuown to our people,
and parties desirous of investigating
its merits can obtain full information
by addressing the firm.
THE CITIZENS BANK
Is the oldest Baunking institution of
Findlay nowin existence, having been
established the 3d day of April, 1854
The Findlay Bank was the first to be
organized in November preceeding,
R;;na_fter !Ii.? years it went out of
tion, Upon the organization of
the Citizen’s Bank Ewings, Carlin &
Co., were proprietors. That firm con-

22x85—the shop and ware room being

W. L. VILLER & CO.

which by the way is filled with a
choics stock of fine and common
goods, ulso bave a two-story brick
shop, 25x75 feet where their mann
facturing is done. All of their ar-
rangements are of the best order. Al-

Is the style of another of our well-
known drug firms, the “Co.” compris-
ing F. W. Entrikeo. But while these |3
gentlemen are proprietors, our good-
natured friend, S. F. Poorman is ils

though not thoroughly getling started
in their new quarters until Oclober
last, they have built up a fine and
growing trade—a fitting rewa®l for

“gnardian angei” end general mans-
ger, of whom more snen. The estab-
lishment is known ss the Crystal
Froat, and the appellationis not a

WHOLE NUMBER 672

’[’Gll’()ﬁl, snd thus far his business
career has been a successful ope,
He lsbors now under two dissdvant.
¢3: he does not manulacture, sand
his building is not just the thing
Both faults will be remedied the com.
ing season, &3 he designes raising the
ceiling of his store ( which be recent-
ly bought for §3,000) and putting in
s new front beside msking other im-

their energy and business like tact and
address. We can take a sincere
pleasure in thus spesking of them and
of their business. Both gentleman
are well known to the entire commau-
nity. Their busines career here has
been charactenized by a public spirit
that can be imitated with benefit to
the town and its business, and the
JerrrrsoNiaN wishes them well,
RUTHRAUFF & CORY

Are among our lesding merchants,
hardware, iron and agricultural imple-
ments being their forte. The firm
was organized in 1866, though Mr. R.
has been in the same line of trade
since '36, he having come here from
Lima the previous year, commencing
busin ss with a Mr. May. Hon. D.

misnomer, it being the only store in
town having s plate glass front, which
was pat in last year at no inconsider-
bie expense. Messrs Miller & Entriken
are practicing physicians, men of ac-
knowledged skill in their profession,
and whose time is fully occupied with
it. Dr. E. has been in practice here
for twenty years or more, and Dr. M.
since '68, and prior to that for msoy
years in Wayne County. Their co-
portnership was formed in '68,though
the house was established very
many years sgo. Mr. Poormaa hss
been in charge about & year, coming
from Tiffio. He is sn accomplished
pharmacist, a graduaste of the Chicago
College of Pharmacy and s member
of the American Pharmaceuatical Asso

tinued two years, then becoming
Adams, Carlin & Co , until ber
1863, when the firm of Carlins & Co,
was formed, since then remaining un

changed, and comprising S. Carlin,
P. Carlin and P. Sours, The Citizen's
15 not only the oldest baok here but
transacts the heaviest business, its
deposits averaging $250,000 and its

Mr. Sours came bere in 1834. At
that time he was a carpenter, subse
quently following chair making and
painting until 1847, He was then
elected Recorder, serving six years,
and also officiated as J. P. for six
years, and in 1854 entered the em-
ploy of the Bank, remaining ten
months. Ile was not with it again
until 1856 when he took entire
charge of its business. Mr. S. landed
in Findlay with the net cash capital
Since then, whatever he
has accomplished or accumulated has

J. Cory, his partner, is one of oar
oldest residents, a man of large means,

loans and discounts $225,000. O tha |
competition,are willing to succeed | Messrs. Carlins we speak clsewhere. | experience and excellent executive

ciation, and a plessant gentleman and
& thorough master of all the intrica-
cies of his profession. He has had
the satisfaction of seeing the businesas
increasse wonderfully under Lis ad-|
mimstration, and his regime has spee-
ially been characterized the publica-

which have been acquired here. His
occupation has mainly been that of a
farmer, and for some time was Asso

ciate Judge, Ie has not been in mer-
cantile operations here until this firm

rovements, desiguing that it shan’t
p(nllbehind say of oar places of busi-
ness. And he will also baild an ad-

manufscture of custom work. Mr
Schwsb is evincing the right spiri
enterprise, and we are satisfled he
will find it paye.

THE HANCOCK BANE

organized in May 1867 under
name of Croninger, Gage & )
changing to H. P. Gege & Co, in
November 1868, A.J. Julien
formerly Cashier, but upon his
cease Mr, John A. Meeks

the Cashiership in June of Iast m
The firm comprises Hon. H. P.
and P, Carlin. Mr Gage is an
resident, has lived here 20 years
more, sod before engaging in bank-
ing was a merchsnt. Last fall he
was elected State Senstor from this

districs, and is now at the Capitol

was lormed. The business of the firm | Hon of a neat quarto paper : “Every-
{is wholly under the management ot

Mr. R.—agentleman of large business i

says : semi-occasionally onee every
three or four—whiles,” by which
{ability. Their store is, for a town of

this size, 3 mammoth concern, occupy- | feference fo an allusion.” At sli

ing a room 22x115 feet, with a ware|events it bespeaks enterprise. The
room in the rear leading baek to the | drughouse of whioh we speakis a cred-
sliey. The front of this salesroom is | it to thecity. From the front to the
devoted to general shelf hardware, I arch is 73x23 feet,beyond this arch is
nails, etc ,—a complete assortment in |= 0o 40 feet deep, a receptacie for
fact of everything keptin a first class|beavy goods. The farniture is very |
bouse. The resr is mainly devoted | aitractive, every thing is tastily ar |
to heavy iron, &. The firm is agent | ranged, and it is easy o redict tor the
for the celebrated Champion I | bouse of W. L. Miller & Co., aod its |
snd Mower for nine of the adjoining f “angel” a prosperous fature.
gul;umiaa—l::;t. }iear selling :’.".'E‘! l?a-l E. 5. EIMBER

ines, beside a larze amount of other i & jon of the same store,
agricultural implements of all kinds, |“::;:£i:s l:em%:zed up attractively
such as plows, hay rakes, ete. They [4n3 stocked with a large and choice
are ezclusive agents here, also, for the | golection of silver and plated ware,
famous Gibbs Imperial Plow—ae-| locks, watches, jewelry of every
knowledzed by our farmers to l’“idescripl.iou—-in ing his place
withont a saperior. ‘Their large bust. |4 narters for the jewelry trade of

work, the flonr for the trade being
shipped mainly to Cleveland and New |

of all kinds making about 150 vehicles
per year, but more wagons than any-
thing else. Recently the firm has|
commenced paying more attention to |
buggies, carriages and light work and |

Mr, Dickinson having charge of that
braoch of the business. In quality,
finisl. or slyle their work is unsurpass-
ed, They are sbout to largely in-
crease their shop, and now desire to

present uses, and makes convenient

“‘cake” are made per dsy and forty-
five barrels ot oil per week. Most of
the seed is obtsined in this vicinity :
the oil is in grest part shipped to De-

business isin a
gratitying condition ; it employs from
nine to twelve men, ishes a
home market 1

echool system. The Union
elegant brick building

ear the C. 8. & C, depot, was built

furnisbed throughout required to be exercised to make |
pecuniary success, and the |
iseworthy.
The firm comprises J. T'. Adams and
‘Wm, Anderson, the former ing
the business. He has been a resident
years,
d county. Be-
school | 40 ooing into the oil mill he was in
“ | the hardware trade  As an energetic
citizen and good business man he is

the business with pleasure.
WOLF & POWELL

ks . et socie- | F' next.
We also have various secret socie- is chiefly the manufacture of the well-

known Jackson Plow. The worku|

mnt firm having been

slinde to it. It is well- ;:w}nng s however, only —
d § . | 1ast June, though both

ed sad yet free from hauteur partoer ’u:

aris- | The mannifacture of plows as a dis-
that nsually from its | tinctive branch of trade here was
. A feeling of cordiality |really begun

. ur by Powell & Co, in
uary, *71. ';b-y were
anuary erdm‘f

Rents are very reasonable butdiffi- | upon somewhat dangerous

thin |calt to be obtained and we would |and comparatively few plows were

to some of our capitalists the | made. Proving successful, Wolt &

% emplgy
from ten to men, will soon
oom;eﬂed to increase the number,

88 besi umﬂfaﬁu‘n-lg' for the home
trade they design shipping quite

system of sewerage has

thoroughl, man can't
found. J{ C. Powell

horses, and other

jon from the |to be able to state thst the prospect
but the agent|is of the most

ey are also manufactur-

as we would wish to in this matter.— | &
Below we present afew items relative
to the grain, seed, wool and produce
shipments.

Haviog thus, in sn imperfect man-
ner, given s sketch of the mgrne}rth
and present sppearance of the city,|j s oonsequence
let us now turn our attention to those|.; »°iruth when we
evidences of material prosperity—
our manufactures, Most prominent
is the Woolen Mill, owned and opera~

makers of town. The carrisge

say that Mr, L. has

this sesson to be pushed forward al

this road, reaching

froms Sandusky to Cambridge City
head of navigation of the Ohio.

s most desirable section of

1 ing i i had to | cided advsal ssa i int.
y coming in, and their wants MKM

be supplied. To the north and west
were the Ottawa Indiscs, and to the
south and cast were the Wyandots,
and the trade with them was an im-
portant part of, if not the principal,

thst few, even the most bitter oppo- | early development of the town. There ! of the raw material. A

nents of our banking eystem of to-day | 3¢ thoussads of anecdotes and inci- | ty-five
This lit- dents

tle store of Squire Carlin was, thes,

the foundstion stone of our business | saying that ils

of | but sure.

—would care to return to.

system of to-dsy, a superstructure

no mean dimensiods as the gucceeding | jative has

columns will show.

Thewo;-kb:m egl]llut,
and wil completed as rapidly as
possibie, as subscriptions are fast being
Withoat its railways Findlay would
have remained an unimportant inland
town, posessing Do advantages, offer-
po attractions.  With its railways
thriving city

trace the
connected with the past which

cannot even be alluded to

must content ourselves with simply
development

of its career but

Ind ,and thence to Louisville, actual| 1858 by Mr. Anderson. It was then

here, but

was slow
Except at the very cutset

Md:owh
From the past thea “‘m‘hh' =

ted by sbout ten years ago, at that time

ing chiefly

work, and bas several
E tors, the

ively small sffair, using the | formed last

WM. ANDERSOK & CO.
The business was established in rie-
£

building

| successful, proving very profitable | about eighty-five vehiclos are ann
ldnﬁugﬂlﬁ'ﬂ,ﬂdln 1865 the pres- ly turned out, fity bei

|.u-uctura. specially deeigned for this |two horse farm wagons,
| purpose. Tbol_ntlbnﬂdhg i540x80 | the courtesy of Mr. L. we
feet, tiree slories. Therse is also an | through the shops, covering s
| office 24340, dye-house 20x50, and a8 | grea of 200x24 fect. We found
| boiler house 16235, a8 well as & large | thing convenient as
warchouse. Two complete selts Of|ing that they are
mschinery sre used, g from | for room. A large
| 40,000 to 60,000 pounds of wool per|of material is on
snpum, the firm shipping
pbmed, of twe
persons is employed, the prin-
of manufactarebeing

-

stock of the
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cipal lines
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|

Buck twelve years ago.
qunrt'.ern. tAh few inquiries c}e\'e!op | been living hjerre si:gyears, working as
the fact at an average ol 3,200 g 'omeym,
bushels of flax seed are consumed per u'zde for himself his trade, capital
and shop room were alike small, Then
one man and a boy were all that were
necessary to do the work, which was
mostly repairing, only occasionally
building a new wagon.
of 15 to 16 men constantly employed
and they can hardly
out fast enough, the market for which
is wholly in Har.cock, Wood and Put

8 Y | nam counties. Mr. Seyfang became a |
me , and is accom- | partner six yems ago and Mr. Rei

lishing good. No little energy has | mund about four years ago. They
both learned their trade in Findlay,
are young men, and the firm makes a
strong one. One great secret of the
success of the estsblishment has been
the quality of the work turned out.
Upon the tail boards of half the wsg-
ons that come to this town can be
scen their imprint: 1. Buek & Co,

; B -
on will satisfy any one | e, e dividends, and the deposit

account lias swelled to an amount
gecond to but few Banks in the State.
Their loan and discount account is
also large, and from the day the First
: - | National Bank opened its doors for
» Operate the planing mill—the ouly | pusiness it has commanded the confi-
At the Jackson Foun and Plow | gne here. They are engaged in the | jonce of the entire

and an i
that every one of those wagons 18 a

known to the entire community, and ugpon
the JerrErsoNiAN alludes to him and | and believe it wil! continue increasing. |

and dressed lumber.

successors to D, C. Fisher & Co , both
ntleman having been members of | ¢t the First National Bank of Find-

commodiouns mill on the west side of
Crawford strect, the main builq‘i.:?
1

Y | chinery, and the quality of

twenty years in this city, and 8 more | four years ago and since then has been
't be | connected with the business. Both
S T has been in the | pentleman are young men and possess
county thisty-nine years, and Las been| g gufficiency of what is known as bus-
in farming, 88|ineqs “snap” to insure success, They
brick mason, and -'-ilﬁnsl DOW | haye made hosts of friends by their

ing oo asaw mill and lumber| ooyrteous manners and their business-
m‘hﬂ north part of town. Both | jige way of transacting business and

. MG city-
this | place in the manufscturing interests

i and has passed through
= .so'hﬂldl, McConnell & Rockwell becom-

ing interests here have become of|,pg

and we_state but | 18701 they entirely remodeled and

been more instrumental m |jm
their development than sny other one | yhe best flouring mills in Northern
here. The shop was established | Ohio. The main building 1s 30x60

ﬁmwhchwup

:

were shown
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He had then

Upon commencing

Now a force

tarn the work|®

one, We congratulste the firm
the success it has had and hope

JOHN SOULL & €O,

eir business | manufacture ot doors, sash, blinds, | gyockholders are sll residents of this
door and window frames, and also|goypty, and it is essentislly a home
deal largely in all varieties of rough | jpeeiation. Many ill-mformed peo-
: 5 ple are in the hshit of declaiming
prising Jno, Shull and C. E. Seymour, against the system of National Banks,
sccusing them of being monopolies,

The firm, com-

was formed the 1st of Janunary last as
e old firm. They have a large and

being 35x75 feet two stories,

turmng shon store room and office by | sione for 1871 was $480, These facts

the side 14x75 feet, and engine room
14x30 feet. The mill is well supplied
with the most approved and best ma

work
turned out is d nowhere. The
firm make a speciality of bandling all
varieties of building material, carrying
a large stock of pine lumber, shingles,
&ec., and also ships considerable hard
wood timber to the Eastern markets.
Mr. Shall 1sa native of this County
and has resided in town about 6 years,
becoming one of the firm of D. C.
Fisher Co. in 1869, and is a
thorough tical mechanic. Mr.
Seymour ispaln:o a practical man. He
came here from Franklin Co. about

we take plessure in giving them this
inent place in the business inter-

THE EAGLE MILTS,

Under the care of McConnell, Rock-
well & Co., is filling an important

of Findlay, and we herewith spesk of
it. The mill was originally built for
custom work s quarter of a century
various
four years sgo. In
it, and it is now quile an
structure and is one among

feet and, including the basement, 2%
high, and there are also addi-
tions for office, ware room snd other
It is supplied with lour
run of burrs, having cspacity of mak-

ing 150 barrels of flour per dsy, most

to New York

-1

which is shipped
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established at home
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ears, coming from Hardin. Former

was engsged in the dry go
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an active part

| not manufacture anything, but the|

are turning cul some elegant jobs, | entered upon no untried experiment—
{ the business has been developed by

that none of its laurels are lost.

ests'we speak elsewhere.

various monetary and mercantile in-
terests of the city. Whatever we
may write is io the utwost impar-
tiality, and we bave aimed to make
the following sketches true to the
life. First, as ope of the leading
monclary
spesk of the

k|i0Z law first went into operation,
some ecapitalists of this ecity having
perfecied an organization sent in their |
spplication the first week alter the
|law become operstive, In June of 4,
that yesr they received s charter,|ihere are none where a custogier will | Wheeler Bros. Since then there have s S A nanie, one 4 N g
be more courteously treated. We are | been numerous changes ia the style |j.q
glad to make this note of Mr, Kunz|of the firm. They occupy ons of the | woupniry, They have every conveni-
successful business carcer here—he | best coraers in town, and the room is | snee they conld wish—a neat store
has well deserved it,

being the 24th Nationsl Bank cre-
ated. The suthorized capital was
£100,000, 50,000 having been paid
in the first day it opened businesa,
At an election of officers E. P, Jones
was elected President and Chas, E
Niles ( ashier, and ss such they have
since remsained. Under their man-

Spring D. C. Conneli became
the firm, and we believe this
first instance in which the
style of the firm has been

In the course of a year’s | PEOp
, including the custom work,
moill grinds about 100,000 bushels

There is no nzcessity for
te upon the character of the
, the reputation is slready

require it. W. W. Me-
uﬁded here for 12

at Kenton, and also here and

also interested in a distilery.
Rockwell has been in the county
ye years, and is a practical

his feeble heslth precludes
in the man-

York. In their planing mill they do |

firm deals largely in lumber, shingles,
gash, doors, biinds and building ma-
terial generally. As a firm they have

Of the other manufactaring inter-

We now turn our attention to the

interest of Findlay we

FIRST NATIOSAL BANK.
In 1863, when the national bank-

ement, the Bank has declared

le. The

freed from taxation, &c, In point of
Isy hss paid taxes, since its organiza-
tion, to the amount of 25 621, aver-
sging $6.50 per somum upon each
$100 of stock. Their school tax

refute such charges. Mr. Jones, the

President, has resided here since the

fall of 1840. He bad formerly been

conductor on the Mad River Road

and run the first 8.wheel freight car

over the road. Upon coming here it

was 88 lessee of the hranch from

Carey to Findlay, built of strap rsil,

and from ita commencement until *57

was msnager and general agent

From 57 to '60 was engaged in mer-

cantile business in New York in con-

nection with a brother on the Pacifie |
coast, and from 60 to '6G3 was at|
Washington city dealing in exchanges
and government securilies upon a
large scale, these three years being

perhsps the moet active portion of
his life. Since 63 he has Leen sc-
tively engaged in the Baok. As s
pmcdcn.l business man Mr, Jones is
well known not only st home but
abroad. He has succeeded in life, and
by his own exertions. Mr. Niies, the
cashier, is s young mabn, but bas had
Jarge experience in banking, formerly
being connected with the Siate Bank
of Obio, and subsequently in private
banking in Micbigan. He came here
in "63 and assisted in the organization
of this enterprise, He is an ener-
getic business man, who hss shown
the metal he is made of. The affairs
of the kirst Nstionsl could not be in
better hands than those of its present
officera.

WILLIAM EDWARDS,

Though a young man is quite an
old resident of town, having lived

years ago he com | learning the
harness and saddlery business, and bas
followed it since, opening a a}:gg of
his own about five mo. Like a
sensible man he p “going it
alone” to s partoership, and hss con-
ducted his business slone since. The
business has grown very mauch, now
compelling him to employ an average
force of five workmen, and he spends
most of his time slso at the bench.

their necessities

JOHN ADAMS & BRO,

Is one of the able representatives of
long years of labor, and they will see|the grocery trade of Findlay, Not of |
groceries only, for he also deals in
provisions generslly and in glass and
queensware, wood

to look over the counter, and the ex- | ertion on the part of Mr. Rutbrauff,
perience gained has been of incaleula- and to
ble benefit. The Citizen's Bank has|credit pertsining thereto,
been a power in this community—a
power that has accomplished good,
and it has before it, we hope, long
years of continued prosperity.

PETER KUNZ

en and willow ware, !

ness has not been sttained in aday | oen” Mr. Kimber is well known to
but by years of carelul, watchfal ex-| .. people; he was raised in this |
| vicinity, and learned the jewelry trade |

'here twenty years ago, and since then,
‘here or elsewhere, has constantly
4. 3. WIIEELER & €O, followed it. As a thoroughly practi-

Is the style of another of our leading | cal workman he has no superior any-
firms—their line of trade Leing dry| where, and few equals in this portion
goods «ud geners] merchandise— |of the State. He commenced busi-
When the eternsl fist went forth: “By (ness for himself bere about «ighu
the sweat of thy brow shelt thou eat | years ago: Thestock and trade then
thy bread,” smong other corrcllaries would hardly bear comparison with
was this: that others should minister | that of to day, and this increase has
to the necessities of those who tviled | been brought aboat by his close at-
in the field, cffice or sh 1p, the svstem | tention to business and by doing his |

him: belongs much of the

\work well. His establishment is a

body's Paper,” issued as its editor|

lucid statement we suppose he “mskes |

Mr. K. has been in trade here about
five years, coming from New Phila-
delphia.
ship with Henry Sewartz, but the firm
was dissolved last December and now |
he is gong it slone. He has enjoyed |
ag
self personslly popular, and we doubt |
if any merchant in Findlay stands
higher in the estimation of the peo-
ple than does he,
location, No. 87 Main street, occupy-
ing a room 100x22 feet, with ware
room in the rear, carries 3 larg !
sclect stock ot goods, and has built up
a

Are in the boot, shoe and leather line, | Five salesmen are usually employed |
the firm, which now besides Mr. Ba- |and the annual business of the house
ker comprises J. Stackhouse and A. ;5
Fullbart, having been in operation
since 1868, the last named gentleman
entering it m '60. Beside carrying a
=

manufacture toa considerable extent,
employing from five to seven men.
The store is a large one, the salesroom
being 100x22 feet, a part of the
o
ing department. In 1855 Mr. Baker
came here and engaged in the grocery
and leather trade and after a time
exclusively leather and findings. In
1860 he changed business to the pres-
ent one. That year the total business
amounted to #12,000—last year to

better than any other we can make
Mr. Stackhouse came here in *52. He
was then a journeyman shoemaker and
continued a8 such until 1864, when in
Eanuerahip with another gentleman

38 and since then he has been in this
house. Mr. Fullhart was raised in
this county. Farming was lus pro-
f
commenced as a salesman and since

of barter or exchange sprang into
exiatence which has finally culminated
in the grand mercantile system of
to-day. And among the representa-
tives of that system in Findlay, we
know of none mors worthy & promi- | Have entered into a conspirdey |
inent place herein than the firm whose against the pesce of mind of all the |
title besds this parsgraph. Beride | counosters(and of many of the adults,
the ordinary mercantile buiness they |to0) hereabouts, as is plainly evinced
also buy largely of seeds and wool. |, “olancing through their store
The firmm was formed in March, 1869, | pore beautitul candies we have never
Mr. Wheeler is an old resideat how- | .oon and in imagination as we gazed
ever, having been here since boyhood |4 seemed as th we were a “chub”
since 1837. e learned the pamnting | onoe more and wanted a cent’s worth,
trade following it some time, aad then | Tha firm of which we speak are man-
No place in |engaged in clerking, and lnally, i2 |, etaring confectioners, fancy bakers,
wn offers better attractions and|1854 became ome of the firm of |40 they also keep a first class restan-

nest one, well worth a visit, and those
wishing to parchase good goods cheap
will find this the place. !

ECHULEER & CARCTUERS !

At first he was in partner-

trade thas tar—has made him- I

He has a good

e and

most fattering trade.
eream rooms in this section of the

|an immense one, beigg, 23x100 feet, | 4nd well lighted, siry work room,
|with ware room 28x50. They | kept as clean as can be, have a tip top
|occupy a part of the second floor—| wood trade and yet they are not hap-
py—their dou't color
- - . ‘!nstenough. The business was estab- |
an important item in the|jihed about th years ago, s |
yesriy traisacliocs of town Th‘e,'hgn there has} 28 lchnngessmince
active mansgement of the busi-|... proprietorship,the i
ness is with Mr. J. J. Wheeler, one| ceeding, on the 16th of Oetober last,
ot those enterprising men who srel,, Qchuler & Twini e B3 a
never thorough!y bhappy unless thor- | practical conte I'|Iu erg.andbuker, i
oughly busy, a gentleman who m“,fng Ll 3 Massillon —Mr. Car
a most decided interestin 11113:“.:\.'1-1.mmmi is from Carey. Both are young
promises 1o be of beuefit to Findlay. men—give their whals time to the
As such we spesk of him. | business and are msking it win. In
S. D. FREY'S |the manuiscture of candy they mth“
Name has become synonymous with | least 200 bbls. of sugar per year—the
that of the drug trade of Fi_udhy,lamount.of hac e::st:;teh:tngere—
and he rejoices in the possession of sults we haven't ime to .
the most complete, eleganily appoin- | ELMES & SMITH
ted snd well stocked house in this , . . ... son: s ihin haalites
section of the State. The business | slnota ot ‘c"?hdr o~ hsvinbmg
was originally estsblished by ng"orgsni zadm.inn‘ October lsst, thoban ghen
worthy & Dickson in 1860 Ten Mr. Elmeshsd reslly commenced the
years later Mr. Frey became Llr.|b : the p jiog month. He,|
Langworthy's psriner, and bus been | oy, E Elmes, has beea s resident
connected with the business since.— |, . o 99 years, sud has ik
After two months’ partnership with ously e od an od be‘ enftrmer,
with Mr. L. be conducted the busi-| o 5 ngmsn‘g tiaie snmd iy
ness slone until 65 Mr. Mc¢Connell goods. His . J. B. Smith, has
then becoming a partoer, that firm| 2o 2o oo mp"nnm‘, P hild-
lssting s yesr. After being slone|, i, and has chiefly | s
another year C. D. Eitinger became . farming, though !ollowinmg om‘ﬁ'd'
one of the firm in "07, remaining in 1t | o ooo oSN Cimes. He is now in
until the 34 of February. We h“relmerclntile - for the first
said the store room was elegantly ap- time, bus s 1o take kindly snd
pointed. The furniture s of wnlnu:,f“m“ny lo“imt. Both gentl oo
the ceiliogs are frescoed, bordered | young men. They have meme:f -
| with gilt wouldings, the bottles are T o 0 oores in town, us dry
bandsomely labeled. Qae side of| a specislty, snd are doing 8
the room is devoted almost wholly to trade, far in of their sa-
books, miscellaneous, &c.; bibles are| 7 cipations. ‘They :mum' last organ-
in profussion slsc, this beinga Deposi- | .o 3 dry goods firm here. We be-
tory. Wall-paper, window shades, snd, | oo " tiera is. abandant room for
stationery fill an important place l'ke"them = they will be ensbled
wise ; the drug side is specially “"u-!togi:'e a 200d sccount of themselves|
arrsnged. Here are handsowe draw-| 5. o 5:“ sille swouid.
ers, in which arestowed away patent) S A ‘
medicines, piils, chemicals, exiraects, | : o g e
&c., all srranged alphsbetically, so | Is the well-known style X
that they can st once be tonnd.—,ourludlqg business firms, th::lrep
Agsinst the rear wall of the store sre| partaership having been tor';:ho h'im
lead pipes with fsucets sttached, lead- years ago last Fahrmry.r“ s :E
ing down from the reservoirs on the {tory of ihe house goes P g
second floor in which sre kept all the | that, however, mnll)mmng 2 3; e
oils. An elevstor connects the first|ago, when Isaac Davis ﬂ'ﬂ.m.
with the second floor. Ascendiog we | business with about. & wi arT
rigi - 3 of goods in | losd of goodsin an old frame bailding
find originsl packages of g in | e i
profusion, glass, medicines, &c., in|near mbe:..n g Hp: B
secmingly endlezs quantities, while in | capital 4 X

K, 5. BAKEE & CO.,

ery large stock of goods the firm

d floor being uged as a manufactur-

32,000—a comment upon themcrease

e opened a shop, carrying it on until

ession until a few years sgo—he then

60 has been one of the firm, which is
in every respect a strong one. They
do the leading business in their line|
here. l

MORRISON & VANDESBURGH

Are among the representative busi-
ness men of Findlay, their line being
stoves, tinware, &c. The firm was
organized four years ago. Both gen-
tleman are old residents, T. B. Mor-
rison being a native of town. In 1861
or 62 he commenced this business, |
condueting it for two or three years,
then retiring from it, after a time re-
suming operations sbout six years
ayo in partnership with Mr. Rice, His
artner,0. B. Vandenburgh has lived
here for twenty-two years, and for
eighteen years was the well known
gunmaker of town. The firm do a
large business—doubtless the largest
here in its line. They occeupy a store
29x100 feet, the rear of which is used
as shop, wherein they employ several
hands and do a large smount of man-
ufacturing of tin, sheet-iron and cop-

| Asis well known Mr. Carlin pays no
attention to the Bank consequently
|its management is in the hands of
{ Mr, Meeks, a young gentleman cf
asknowledged ability, who haa resid-
ed here for cighteen years and who
was formerly book keeper with Bar-
ney. Sayder & Co, The Bank trans-
scts s large business, its deposits
averaging $116,800 snd its loans and
discounts over #120,000. Notwith-
standing at the time of its organiza.
tion there were two other banks hers
the Hancock formed a place for itself,
and its sphere of usefulness by no

! means will diminish. With an anple

capital, with the conofldence of the
entire people and with able
ment the fature so far as it Is cen-
cernsd is certanly rose colored.
JACOD SROMLEY
Is the pioneer desler in atoves and
tinware here. Thirty.two years ago
he came to Findlay, hsying, at that
time a cash capital of §16. For one
year he worked as a journeyman and
then commenced trade in partnership
S e S%"%'mim
two years, A. D. Wing i
a partoer. After 8 few years Mr,
Cromley sgain was alone in the busin-
ese, and has been without partners
since. He was the first tinner to
locate here, made the frst tinware
ever made.n town, and hss been a
leading spirit in that branch of trade
eversince, Atonetime J, H. Wilson
went 1nto business on the lot
now occupied by Mr. C,, but bad to
go out of trade, he was almost in the
country. Nowitisin the heart of
town. One yesr ago Mr. C., buit
his present a two
story brick 70xl1S feet, with work
shep and ware room in the rear, the
building being a credit to the city.
No man here has beens more sctive
worker than Mr. Cromley—commenc.
ing with nothing he has acquired s
competency, it has been owing
to thirty years close attention to
business.
8, & J. M, HUBERE & CO.

Are intimstely connected with the
?mg trade oflz,!tndhy, n;ih:snbeu
'or & number

firm baving mre?u.m inpmlm,
previous to that, J. M. Huber having
been in the same busineas since *80,
but with different The
“Co.” of the firm Mr, B.
Huber, father of 8 and J. M. He
came to this place 26 years ago and
engsged in milling until 1861 or '62.
In exther '58 or '59 he was elected
Counnty Treasurer and sfterwards was
re-elected. In 1870 for the third
time he was elected to the same ruli’:
sition, the people seeming to

that he is just the man for the im-
portsnt office. S, Huber was former-
ly in the drug trade at Columbus
Grove for a year or two, and since
then hss been here. The firm also have
a branch prescription s*ore at Toledo,
Ohio, which is doing a flne business.
The mansgement of the business here
is with S. & J. M. Haber. They are
active workers, have been known to
our people since boyhood, and have
worthily won the reapect and confl-
dence of the entire ity. Their
store is well stocked with i
pertaining to their trade, and business
is constantly on the increase. They
need a better store room, but that
will doubtless be attained ere long,
snd we are sure they can have no
resson to complain of their success
where they sre.

BUSHON, WINDERS & C0.,

Is the well known style of another of
our most prominent dry goods houses,
the firm also dealing largely in cloth-
ing and general merchandise as well
as buying seeds, grain and wool
The firm has been in operation sbout
six years. They occupy one of the
most eligible corners in town, the
store room being 150x22 feet, with
a side room (rearofthe Bank) 50x1s.
This large epace they have fitted up
ins tas!ymanner and stocked with
an immense sssortment of goods, and
the yesrly transactions of the firm in

| \heir various branches of trade will
| exceed $100,000 snouoally. Last year,

of wool slone they handled 75000 Ibs.
Mr. A. Bushon has been identified
with the business interesta h'::l town
for fifteen or sixteen years, ware,
stoves and tinware having previously
been his business, and he is interest-
ed in the same line now. He has
been an sctive worker, a shrewd bus-
iness man, and hss carved out his
own career, Mr. H. F, Winders is a
somewhat younger man, He hss
lived here about ten years,

from Fairfield, and was

an sdjscent room is additional dapli- | there 15 years, enlarging :
cate zwck. The total amount sur-|irom time to time, and in llafhiﬂ:
prised us; but is required in order to| bis present building, oue o

per ware—this and geaeral jobbing,
such as spouting, roofing, and thelike,
forms an important item in their bus-

iness. Both gentleman pay active|accomodate the jobbiog trade which

| as salesmen prior t0 enteriog this firm.
| No establishment in town has more

here for twenty five years. Fifteen|ST0

His long connection with the trade of
town enables him to know what the
le need, and that he caters to|&*8
successfully is aband-
antly illustrated by his large business.

Is the style of one of our leading stove
and tinware houses. John Adams

attention to the business, and they
have had the satisfaction of seeing it
w each year. Their own energy
and self-reliance has bad much to do
with this resalt, and it is evident they
mtend to build it up to still more|

gratifying proportions.
BAKER & CO.

Are the leading Furniture deslers of
town, and the firm comprises Isaac
Baker and W. H. Wheeler, their co-
partnership having been formed last
August. Mr. Baker is an old resident
—he has been hera for twenly years
and for most of tbat time has been en-
ed in this business, He is a prac-

tical cabinet maker and without doubt
one of the finest workmen in this por-
tion of the State, abundant evidence
of whieh can be found in an inspection
of their store and contents. There
gre few hereabouts who do not know

came here seventeen years ag

s journeyman, also carrying on busi

ods ness for himself. His brother, N

Adams, came here four years agotrom | his business most of the time since, | with Mr. F. He bas been an energetic | salesman. Eleven years sgo he

Indiana. He also is a practical man

fied to carry on
fully. They own and occupy

I

{ the business. Mr. D. C.

ing 22x150. feet. The salesroom

o from
Plymouth. Here he learned his trade |
as tinner and worked for a long limel

having had an experience ol years, | factory. e
and they two are ﬂ:"“ﬂ!’)’ well quali- kindly to the farniture trade however, | however will

sucoess- | gnd

of hisskill. His partner, Mr. Wheeler,
is a still older resident, having come
hera when a boy in 1837, since when,
1!ormouoﬂhetima,ths bas been his
home. The drygoodstrade has been

‘m town a two-story brick 30!13?1w0rthi1j' won the good will of the
feet, with brick wareroom for heavy | people, noris there any other here

sccon 3 b h
is quite extensive, After a thoroug at the side 55x20,

inspection of the entire establishment |

we van call it “model” in every re-|sbout

goods

at a cost of |
$12,000, He siso about the'

presided over by more courteous,
attentive gentlemen.

| same time bailt the building occupied
by the Post Office. He i3 now com-
leting one of the mest elegant resi-
this section of country.

spect. Ia the decorstion i3 no st-
tempt at tawdry display, but every |
thing is nest as can be. Alr. Frey is|P Y
also engaged in mapufacturing Frey’s | dences in
Condition Powders, & compom:,d l];_lt%
made and vsed yesrs sgo by his ! I
;at;er, and sold largely toiﬁ.ﬁqﬁgﬂtholly without results to bim. -Mr.
jes of the Na'iona o €
g:.mlf’: oply in the Ea:t but in Ohio, | 12 years sgo from Vermont, com-
they have Leen nsed to a lsrge exteat, |
and wherever used their pi}puluril}‘l
and the demand for them increases, |
The fsrmers ars onited in givi
them preference over all other Con-
dition Powders, and in offering to the
trade, as Mr. F. will shortly, confer
real bepefit opon the farmers and
stock raisers of all section of th
couniry. He has beem a resi-
dent of the town since *57; for three
was engaged in the livery and
feed trade, since then in drogs. Mr,
Ettinger, the retired partner,has lived
bere since '66, and was cogaged in|

the drng trade, finslly consolidating

§70,000 per year, and continues in
creasing s
city presents a case of more si

| contsin two more enterprising men.
JACOR SCHAWAERE

Is

clothing lige.

Findlay, snd while yet
1 his busi

career as

,| and he with Mr. Fisher, built the sash
He seems to have taken

¢ appears contented with the way
a build- | the world wags The firm, besides
occupying & store room 150x22 feet,

lcil.izsn _aa-l can illy be spared tvom | for bi o
the business circle of town. Mr. F. mﬁnmad,muu' mh“
“do the honors' of the"ighm but has been slor

then,

establishment ins sstisfactorymanner, | 1869. Few have been more fortunate

H. B. Green, his partner, came hLere

| mencing ae & clerk with Mr. Davis,
the clerkship repining into a partner- |
ship. He is s young man, as full of
| business snsp as can be. The Jfirm
job to a coosiderable extens, their
total trade amounting to 865,000 or

. We do not believe the

In the boot, shoe and
He is a pative of

s mere boy

partnership
since

PATTERSON & WINDERS
Are among those of our firms
whose missions in hfemsuhtg feed
the hungry, clothe the naked, and
]nuke msnkind (sod womankind too)
happy by ministering o their tastes
| snd necessities. They are in the dry
goods snd general merchandise lines,
The house is one of the oldest here,
having been established in 1849,
though the present firm has been in
operation but about one year. In
the spring of 1843 Mr. J_ 5. Patterson
come here from Logan county.
Commencing his mercantile career
a saleaman he continned as such antil
'49 when he formed with

partnership
| success, and we know it MS:::,F_HM now decessed. That

continued eight years. l:tlh A
ton Taylor, which continued nearly
nine yesrs, since then he has been
alone until this firm was formed. D. T.
Winders came here from near Lan-
caster, In 1862, as =
clerk with Patterson & Tsylor, sad
remained a salesman with Mr.
until forming partnership

The; mpymcg
theigmbdngﬂ_
wool room in the rear

we doubt not, and to that end tender |jp creating for themselves s wid
congratulations cirele of scquaintances, friends and

our

.

also occapying s part of




